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From: Amanda Lafty <alafty@worcestertwp.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 4:19 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: 2917 W Skippack Pike - Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special

Assessments

 
Good AŌernoon,
 
See below in red.
Address: 2917 W Skippack Pike, Lansdale, PA 19446 
Parcel: 67-00-03226-00-1
Owner: ERIN OLIVIER

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demoliƟon permits that need 
aƩenƟon and any fees due currently. NONE

2. Also advise if there are any open Code ViolaƟon or fines due that needs aƩenƟon currently. NONE

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. NONE

Best,

Amanda LaŌy
Assistant Township Manager 
Worcester Township
Ph: (610) 584-1410

 You don't often get email from alafty@worcestertwp.com. Learn why this is important  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


